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WISCONSIN 

St. Croix County 
Thelen, John Nicholas and Hermina, House, 

1383 and 1405 Thelen Farm Trail, St. 
Joseph, 09000022, Listed, 2/12/09 

[FR Doc. E9–6911 Filed 3–27–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–672] 

In the Matter of Certain Electronic 
Devices Having Image Capture or 
Display Functionality and Components 
Thereof; Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
February 20, 2009, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of LG Electronics, 
Inc. of Seoul, Korea. A letter 
supplementing the complaint was filed 
on March 10, 2009. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain electronic devices 
having image capture or display 
functionality and components thereof 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,995,767; 
5,774,131; and 6,281,895. The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2574. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2008). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 24, 2009, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain electronic devices 
having image capture or display 
functionality or components thereof that 
infringe one or more of claims 1–4 of 
U.S. Patent No. 5,995,767; claims 12–15 
of U.S. Patent No. 5,774,131; and claims 
16–19 and 21–25 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,281,895, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is—LG 
Electronics, Inc., LG Twin Towers, 20, 
Yeouido-dong, Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul 
150–721, Korea; 

(b) The respondent is the following 
entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Eastman Kodak Company, 343 State 
Street, Rochester, New York 14650; 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 

submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 25, 2009. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–7003 Filed 3–27–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

Meeting of the Judicial Conference 
Advisory Committee on Rules of 
Bankruptcy Procedure 

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the 
United States Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure. 

ACTION: Notice of open meeting. 

SUMMARY: The Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure will 
hold a two-day meeting. The meeting 
will be open to public observation but 
not participation. 

DATES: October 1–2, 2009. 

TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. 

ADDRESSES: The Langham Hotel, 250 
Franklin Street, Boston, MA 02110. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee 
Support Office, Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts, Washington, 
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820. 
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Dated: March 24, 2009. 
John K. Rabiej, 
Chief, Rules Committee Support Office. 
[FR Doc. E9–6975 Filed 3–27–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 2210–55–P 

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

Meeting of the Judicial Conference 
Committee on Rules of Practice and 
Procedure 

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the 
United States Committee on Rules of 
Practice and Procedure. 
ACTION: Notice of open meeting. 

SUMMARY: The Committee on Rules of 
Practice and Procedure will hold a two- 
day meeting. The meeting will be open 
to public observation but not 
participation. 

DATES: June 1–2, 2009. 
TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
ADDRESSES: Thurgood Marshall Federal 
Judiciary Building, Mecham Conference 
Center, One Columbus Circle, NE., 
Washington, DC 20544. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee 
Support Office, Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts, Washington, 
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820. 

Dated: March 24, 2009. 
John K. Rabiej, 
Chief, Rules Committee Support Office. 
[FR Doc. E9–6979 Filed 3–27–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 2210–55–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Office of Justice Programs 

Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention 

[OMB Number 1121–0291] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested 

ACTION: 60-Day Notice of Information 
Collection Under Review; Census of 
Juveniles on Probation (Reinstatement, 
with change, of a previously approved 
collection for which approval has 
expired). 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Office of Justice Programs, Office of 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention, will be submitting the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 

accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. Comments are 
encouraged and will be accepted for 
‘‘sixty days’’ until May 29, 2009. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. 

If you have comments especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time, suggestions, 
or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 
please contact Janet Chiancone, (202) 
353–9258, Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention, Office of 
Justice Programs, U.S. Department of 
Justice, 810 Seventh Street, NW., 
Washington, DC 20531. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 
Overview of this information 

collection: 
(1) Type of Information Collection: 

Reinstatement, with change, of a 
previously approved collection whose 
approval has expired. 

(2) The Title of the Form/Collection: 
Census of Juveniles on Probation. 

(3) The Agency Form Number, if any, 
and the Applicable Component of the 
Department Sponsoring the Collection: 
The form number is CJ–17, Office of 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention, United States Department of 
Justice. 

(4) Affected Public Who Will Be Asked 
or Required to Respond, as Well as a 
Brief Abstract: Primary: Federal 

Government, State, local or tribal. Other: 
Not-for-profit institutions; business or 
other for-profit. 

(5) An Estimate of the Total Number 
of Respondents and the Amount of Time 
Estimated for an Average Respondent to 
Respond/Reply: It is estimated that 
1,600 respondents will complete a 3 
hour questionnaire. 

(6) An Estimate of the Total Public 
Burden (In Hours) Associated With the 
Collection: Approximately 4,800 hours. 

If additional information is required, 
contact: Lynn Bryant, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Patrick Henry Building, 
Suite 1600, 601 D Street, NW., 
Washington, DC 20530 (phone: 202– 
514–4304). 

Dated: March 24, 2009. 
Lynn Bryant, 
Department Clearance Officer, PRA, United 
States Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. E9–6954 Filed 3–27–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–18–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Employment and Training 
Administration Submission for OMB 
Emergency Review: Comment Request 

March 24, 2009. 
The Department of Labor has 

submitted the following information 
collection request (ICR), utilizing 
emergency review procedures, to the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and clearance in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104–13, 
44 U.S.C. Chapter 35) and 5 CFR 
1320.13. OMB approval has been 
requested by March 30, 2009. A copy of 
this ICR, with applicable supporting 
documentation; including among other 
things a description of the likely 
respondents, proposed frequency of 
response, and estimated total burden 
may be obtained from the RegInfo.gov 
Web site at http://www.reginfo.gov/ 
public/do/PRAMain or by contacting 
Darrin King on 202–693–4129 (this is 
not a toll-free number)/e-mail: 
DOL_PRA_PUBLIC@dol.gov. Interested 
parties are encouraged to send 
comments to the Office of Information 
and Regulatory Affairs, Attn: OMB Desk 
Officer for the Department of Labor- 
ETA, Office of Management and Budget, 
Room 10235, Washington, DC 20503, 
Telephone: 202–395–7316/ Fax: 202– 
395–6974 (these are not toll-free 
numbers), e-mail: 
OIRA_submission@omb.eop.gov. 
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